

Owensboro Area Meeting Minutes 8/12/22

Roll Call:

Chair: Present
Vice Chair: Present
RCM: Present
RCMA: Present
PR Chair: Present
H&I Chair: Open
Lit. Chair: Absent
Secretary: Present
Treasurer: Open
Activities Chair: Present
P&P Chair:
IT Chair: Present

Home Group Roll Call:

Get Right Recovery: Present
We Do Recover: Present
Friday Night Live: Absent
Dopeless Hope Fiends: Present
Dope To Hope: Absent

Treasurer Report:

- Beginning Balance: \$713.25
- Deposits \$511.00
- Withdraws \$610.85
- Ending Balance \$710.25

Submitted by Frank H.

RCM Report:

- Three Motions needing votes from Homegroups
- 7-1-22-Change convention/workshop rotation to 3 geographical zones. Pros/cons voiced at the meeting included in minutes; written motion to be submitted by 502 area.
- 7-2-22- Donate \$5,000 to world
- 7-4-22-Insurance policy to cover region/area events.
- 7-3-22 ATRA was approved at the Meeting; James will send photos of the literature purchased.
- One Nomination: Owensboro area nominated Frank H for chair.
- Nominations open for chair,vice chair and KRCNA 37 Chair.

Submitted by Mark O.

RCMA Report:

- Attended KBARNA Meeting
- Tony Made Motion to nominate a Lady from Iran to the world board. She is an interpreter on behalf of NAWS and has held many different service positions. Motion was voted in 2 to
- Motion to stream on you tube the votes on the floor for world service, passed 2 to 1.

Submitted By Tony J.

Activities Report:

- No Report

Literature Report:

- Deposits \$471.00
- Order's \$367.75

Report Submitted By Frank H.

P&P Report:

- The final draft of the OASC of NA/Owensboro Area Service Committee of Narcotics Anonymous Guidelines is ready for review. I've completed all additions, edits and changes as requested.
- I have 2 Printed Copies available tonight and will email the pdf document to any members.
- I also have printed copies of the form letter (example), Motion Form and Narcotics Anonymous Resume (template) available tonight and will email these if requested.
- Once the final draft is approved, I will have it printed and bound to provide to OASC of NA membership.

Report Submitted by Peter L.

IT Report:

- May 21, 2022 - IT ad Hoc Committee Guidelines, Appendix K, has been added to the OASC of NA/Owensboro area Service Committee of Narcotics Anonymous Guidelines (final draft) for approval.
- In July 2022 www.naowensboro.org had 46 visitors to the site (vial google analytics).
- Our account with TMD Hosting has been renewed for three years - \$178.20 Peter L. is covering the cost of site lock basic 1 year, internet site security -\$19.95 Our domain registration has been renewed for 1 Year \$15.99
- The site and BMLT are regularly maintained and updated as needed. Events are posted in the events calendar w/flyers when available.
- Please view site at your earliest convenience www.owensboro.org all suggestions and input are greatly appreciated.

Report Submitted by Peter L.

Home Group Reports:

We Do Recover:

- Doing well, Discussed Meeting Chairs for the month
- Meetings are tue,thur,fri,sat 7:30
- Average Meeting Attendance 10 to 40
- Meetings are going great
- Ending Balance \$301.83
- Hosting Fundraiser at Panther Creek Park on October 8th.
- Financial Report Submitted by Patti M.

Get Right Recovery:

- GSR: Ryan L.
- GSRA: Lacey M.
- Meeting 7 days a week 10@ Central Presbyterian, 2 @ Unity Fellowship
- Meeting Format: Open Discussion, Literature Study, Speaker,Closed.
- Average Meeting Attendance: 20-30
- Newcomers (June-July) : 44
- New Speaker Meeting every Saturday, 5:30pm @ Central Presbyterian.
- Suggestions and contact info for future speakers is needed.
- We placed 4 area literature orders in June and July.
- Hosted 4th of July BBQ Event @ Legion Park.
- Service Positions Open - Meeting Chairs.
- We will be starting a Closed NA Meeting, Living Clean Literature Study, Noon on Wednesdays @ Unity Fellowship- Start Date: Weds, June 15th, 2022.
- August 2022 Area Donation: \$28.62

From Dope To Hope:

- Absent – No report

Dopeless Hope Fiends:

- Zack GSR
- Ryan GSRA
- Meetings are Mon, Wed and Fri at 7pm, Sunday @ 5pm, Tuesday Morning at 7am.
- Current Account Balance \$960.00
- 8 to 10 meeting attendance a month.

Friday Night Live:

- Absent – No Report

Old Business:

- Motion Passed for Area Debit Card to be put on file w/ IT Committee

New Business:

- Nominations for open positions - H&I, Treasurer
- Patti M nominated for Vice Chair at Region, Motion Seconded and Passed.
- Tony J said he was going to give Ryan L some security sheets to apply to get into Daviess County Detention.